Kristie Collier - Police Community Relations Advisory Commitee

From: <hwilli@mtco.com>

To: <kcollier@ci.peoria.il.us>

Date: 8/1/2010 11:58 AM

Subject: Police Community Relations Advisory Commitee

Volunteer Profile
Name: Howard E. Williamson
Home Address: 3309 W. Chartwell Rd. Peoria 61614
Business Name: Retired
Business Address: N/A
Home Phone: 691-6483 Business Phone: N/A
Fax: N/A Email: hjwilli@mtco. com
Preferred method of contact: mail, email, or fax
email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:

Police Community Relations Advisory Committee
Community Volunteer Experience:

None
Have you previously served on a City Commission?

No
Professional and Employment Background:

Retired Project Engineer Caterpillar Inc. with 35 years service.
Educational Background

Graduated from Bradley University with a degree in Mechanical Engineering

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a City volunteer commission

file: HO\Dnenments And Settinod\K Cpllien\l ocal Settino\ Temn\ X PornwieeMCS 56171C0OP

Page 1 of 2 /W

R212010



Page 2 of 2

I feel it is time for me to contribute my time to some useful activity of the city.
Would your service on a City commission be a conflict of interest for you?

No

Signature: Date: July 31, 2010
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